
 

AGENDA 
Meeting of the Board of Education 

To be held at The Administration Center 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005 

Monday, May 22, 2017 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER – 7:00 P.M. – Barbara Somogyi, President 

2.0 ROLL CALL – Sunil Bhave, Secretary 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
4.0 STUDENT CELEBRATION - Student from Juliette Low 

5.0 COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
6.0 CONSENT AGENDA 

6.01 Acceptance of Recommendations: Human Resources Report 
a. Administrator Contracts 
b. Administrator Resignation 

7.0 REPORTS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 

8.0 SPECIAL INTEREST TOPICS  
8.01 SLT 3rd Trimester Update - Strategic Planning Cycle 

9.0 ACTION ITEMS 
9.01 NSSEO Budget Adoption: 2017/18 School Year   2017/18 NSSEO Budget 
9.02 Approval of Contracts for $1,000 in Revenue (School Portraits)  
9.03 Award of Bid For Sealcoat and Re-Striping Award 
9.04 Award of Bid For Locker Replacement for Holmes Jr High 
9.05 Award of Bid For Parking Lot Resurfacing at Brentwood and Grove 
9.06     Approval of Salt Creek Elementary School Request To Accept Donation Award, 

Scholastic, Inc. 
9.07     Approval of John Jay Elementary School Request To Accept Donation, PTO  
 

10.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS 
10.01  To Adopt Fiscal Year, Place 2017/18 Tentative Budget On Public  

Display, And Set Date For Public Hearing    2017/18 Tentative Budget And 
Long-Term Financial Plan Update    Presentation 

10.02  Determination of Serious Safety Hazards Related To Student  Transportation 
Services 

 
11.0 NEW/CONTINUING BUSINESS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

11.01  2016-17 Board Calendar Agenda 
11.02  Final 2017-18 Board Committee Assignments 

 

12.0 REPORTS OF THE SUPERINTENDENT’S TEAM  
12:01   Learning Spaces Update 
 

 
 
 
 



 

 
13.0  CLOSED SESSION - for discussion of “the appointment, employment, compensation, 

discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”, 
 “Collective negotiating matters….”, “The placement of individual students in special 
education programs and other matters relating to individual students”, -5ILCS 120/2 (c) 
(1, 8, 10) of the Open Meetings Act.   

 

14.0 RECONVENE 
 
15.0 ACTION ITEM 

15.01 Decision Regarding Student Residency Matter  
 

16.0 ADJOURNMENT 

 

Individuals who require special accommodations because of a  
disability should contact the Educational Services Department at 847.593.4335. 

The next regular meeting of the Board of Education will be held on  
June 12, 2017 at the District 59 Administration Center,  

2123 S. Arlington Heights Rd.,  Arlington Heights, IL 60005 
www.CCSD59.org http://www.ccsd59.org 

School District 59-Preparing Students to be Successful for Life 

 

 
 
 

http://www.ccsd59.org/
http://www.ccsd59.org/




 
 
 

Board Meeting – 05/22/2017 
Item No. 2.0 

  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
Roll Call:  
 Meeting of Monday, May 22, 2017 
 

 





 
 

Board   Meeting   –   05/22/17 
Item   No.   6.0 

Page   1  

   
COMMUNITY   CONSOLIDATED   SCHOOL   DISTRICT   59 

Elk   Grove   Township   Schools 

 

RESOLUTION: CONSENT   AGENDA 

Background 

A consent agenda consists of items that are, by general agreement, acceptable to all                           
Board Members without discussion and can be approved by a single vote. The Consent                           
Agenda shall include items of a routine nature on which the Board of Education has                             
received sufficient background information to take action on the items presented for                       
approval. Typically, the following routine items are included as part of a Consent Agenda:                           
1) minutes; 2) bills for payment; 3) periodic reports; 4) personnel; and 5) resolutions that                             
are   adopted   annually. 

If any member of the Board of Education requests removal of any item from the Consent                               
Agenda or a member of the public requests to speak on a Consent Agenda Item, then that                                 
item shall be removed from the Consent Agenda and become the first item under the                             
Action Agenda Item Section of the agenda. If an item is so removed from the Consent                               
Agenda and added to the Action Agenda, then with respect to those items only, the Board                               
of Education may take such action as it deems appropriate including the right to vote                             
thereon. 

Recommendation 
Approval   of   the   Consent   Agenda   as   presented. 

Resolution  
Motion   was   made   by   ___________________,   seconded   by   ____________________   to 
adopt   the   following   resolution: 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community                         
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approve the Consent Agenda                     
as   presented/amended: 

6.01 Acceptance   of   Recommendations:   Human   Resources   Report 

a. Administrator   Contracts 
b. Administrator   Resignation 



 
 

Board   Meeting   –   05/22/17 
Item   No.   6.0 

Page   2  

 



  
  Board Meeting 05/22/17 

Item No. 6.01  
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

RESOLUTION: HUMAN RESOURCES 
Recommendation 
Approval 
Resolution 
Motion made by ____________________________, seconded by _______________________ that the following                   
resolution be adopted:  
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017 the Community Consolidated School District 59 Board                                   
of Education approve the following Human Resources items: 

 
a. Administrator Contracts 
Name Position/Location Salary Effective 
Marjorie Bottari Assistant Principal/Brentwood $80,000 07/01/2017 

Lisa Welch Assistant Principal/Holmes $87,000 07/01/2017 

 
b. Administrator Resignation 
Name Position/Location Effective 

Heidi Thomas Assistant Principal/Rupley 06/20/2017 

 

 

 

 





Board of Education Presentation
May 22, 2017

Preparing Students to be Successful 
for Life: District Focus Elements 
Update - Trimester 3 2016.17

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
1



3rd Trimester District Focus Update

Outcome: Our goal is to provide the BOE with an update on the status of the District 
Focus Elements for the 2016.17 school year.

Presentation Preview
● Governance Cycle

● 2016.17 Focus 

● SLT members have highlighted information and actions aligned to the main 
focus elements for 2016.17
○ Learning Maps & Outcomes
○ Social-Emotional Learning
○ Instructional Practice 
○ Student Growth & Reporting
○ Professional Learning 

● Questions & Comments  

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
2

https://docs.google.com/drawings/d/1huL0P1D-Xs8QodRjAm2WazYcKKDcgh2sC5QaQ9VwTMU/edit
https://docs.google.com/drawings/d/1huL0P1D-Xs8QodRjAm2WazYcKKDcgh2sC5QaQ9VwTMU/edit
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1D9uSiRjNxK6R3RkBccbltzG3Bv8aAD_DQjfonFjWUd0/edit#slide=id.p
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1D9uSiRjNxK6R3RkBccbltzG3Bv8aAD_DQjfonFjWUd0/edit#slide=id.p
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1D9uSiRjNxK6R3RkBccbltzG3Bv8aAD_DQjfonFjWUd0/edit#slide=id.p


3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
3



Learning Map & Learning Outcomes

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 

Focus: Continue development of learning maps as detailed in the learning map timeline in order to ultimately create a 
PreK-8 curriculum that will support the goal of preparing students to be successful for life.  (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1B, 
2B, 3A, 3C & 4A )

Pluses
● The transition to the Learning Lab has been smooth for staff
● The first science and social science learning experience have been implemented across the district   
● We’ve been able to support the implementation and evaluation of the learning experiences on an ongoing basis through the 

PLT process, giving all staff a greater voice in the process
● The first math learning experience, set for implementation in the fall, are now complete

Deltas
● For some of the smaller groups (PE, Fine Arts, World Language, Life Skills) it is challenging to provide ongoing time, 

facilitation, and leadership to maintain momentum so an alternative process will be developed 

What We’ve Learned
● Having some common conventions for naming and describing lessons in the learning lab will be helpful
● Even teachers who choose to implement the learning experience as structured still need to apply UbD thinking and make 

planning decisions as they implement.  

Evidence / Measures
● Progress as determined in the timeline, learning map products being produced, feedback from staff implementing experiences

Next Steps
● Review staff feedback and ideas as part of the summer revision process
● Make plans for summer learning map teams 
● Refine and expand rubrics to align with our outcomes

4

http://www.ccsd59.org/wp-content/uploads/2016/05/CCSD59-Implementation-Timeline.pdf


3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
5



Social-Emotional Learning

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 

Focus: Our focus this year is to enhance a culture of caring, deepen positive relationships, as well as support students and staff 
(EVERY child and adult deserves a champion) through; increasing skills and sharing resources to enhance instruction, embedding 
SEL in learning experiences and strengthening relationships among student, staff, and families.  (Strategic Plan Link: 1B, 1C, 1D, 
2D, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)
Pluses

● Continued elementary SEL trainings, continued Orange Frog (happiness), and introduction of circle keeping/community time to JH’s
● Ready Rosie for all ELC parents, Ready for Kindergarten completed for year, Play n’ Learns are all all full
● Kinder Quest created and 40 students are enrolled
● SEL Coordinator and Coach hired for 17-18
● SEL, FACE, and Behavior Intervention committees completed goal setting for 17-18, new bullying definition and philosophy of discipline

Deltas
● Individual capacity building (coaching for behavior change) within classrooms has been minimally fulfilled
● Reaching all staff with consistent learning opportunities at a similar time of year
● Follow up with staff has been challenging with current structure
● No common assessment for social and emotional skill levels- instructional planning is based mostly on opinion.

What We’ve Learned
● Defining new roles and consistently updating staff on roles is essential for smooth transitions
● A research-based tool to screen social and emotional skills is needed
● Through Play n’ Learn we have identified multiple families in need of Early Intervention and additional supports

Evidence / Measures
● 11 of our schools have been trained in Circle Keeping, all junior high certified staff have had de-escalation training, 6 schools had other 

building-specific SEL trainings & we have facilitated over 42 individual staff requests for SEL support
● Documented support of building & district administration in planning and facilitating responses to student disciplinary issues
● 149 less suspensions and 32 less major referrals across the district this year (as of May 1, 2017 and May 1, 2016)

Next Steps
● Create progressions for SEL applied outcomes and utilize the Learning Lab to create SEL lessons 
● Decide upon a tool and conduct social and emotional skill benchmark assessments
● Provide circle keeping resources and training at junior highs
● SEL staff onboarding
● Defining and advertising options to work one-on-one with staff looking to improve learning environment

6

https://drive.google.com/drive/u/0/search?q=CASEL


3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
7



Instructional Practice

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
8

Focus: We have devoted time during the first half of the year to allow staff to deepen their understanding of UbD thinking and 
planning by learning and using our new learning outcomes and applied outcomes and renewing our commitment and practice of the 
workshop structure.  (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1B, 1C, 2B, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)

Pluses
● The coaches have been doing increasingly more coaching cycles, as their schedules allow 
● Members of the Instruction Dept. have been visiting buildings to have conversations with leaders about strengths and needs 

related to workshop, specifically, in relation  to a set of descriptors recently created that helps clarify what workshop and 
guided reading look like in action

● Buildings in which fewer staff have typically accessed coaches have experienced increases in coaching activity and requests 

Deltas
● Building synergistic coaching/intervention teams at each school will help us maximize resources, yet it will also likely involve 

some changes in current coaching assignments, requiring new relationships to be built at the schools impacted

What We’ve Learned
● The majority of our elementary classes (75%) contain EL students.  Those teachers are working hard to implement the 

workshop approach yet we do not yet have consistency in use of language acquisition strategies in all classes containing EL 
students 

Evidence / Measures
● Data from building literacy conversations
● Coaching feedback
● Administrative Feedback and Observation

Next Steps
● Planning and implementation of the synergy coaching/intervention model 
● Build the capacity of staff, coaches, leaders, and interventionists related to meeting the  language acquisition needs of our 

population



3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
9



Student Growth & Reporting

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 

Focus: Our focus this year will be to continuing to build and utilize an MTSS framework for systematically providing differing levels of 
supports based upon student response to instruction and intervention and developing a deeper understanding of feedback, 
assessment, and application of information to inform decisions. (Strategic Plan Link: 1A, 1C, 2B, 3A & 4A )
Pluses

● Scheduled coaching sessions district wide has helped to facilitate various elements of the MTSS process, including a strength-based 
focus for our students and learning

● Routines of collecting, analyzing and sharing data has impacted system efficiencies and accuracy
● Intervention and Support continuum developed for math, behavior, reading and writing utilized to facilitate Tier 1 and Tier 2 conversations
● Developments in analysis of Dual Language Spanish data resulted in improved evaluation and instructional planning
● Increased partnership with instructional coaches to support various elements of the MTSS process and instructional commitments

Deltas
● Ensuring that the unique considerations of our ELL and Dual Language learners are reflected in all aspects of data analysis, intervention 

design, and IEP development 
● Current intervention delivery model can not meet the needs of all students in need of intervention

What We’ve Learned
● Given the unique considerations at each site, personalized and embedded professional development for teams and MTSS  process is an 

effective way to systemize our processes
● There is a significant gap between the number of students in need of intervention and our ability to service all students

Evidence / Measures
● MTSS team process and protocol in place and used to guide this work across the district
● Continuum of Interventions and Supports and the One District approach to intervention documentation
● Data analysis tools for evaluating student performance, growth and achievement
● Responsive problem solving at MTSS grade level meetings & Implemented newly revised IPF (Instructional Planning Form)  

Next Steps
● Utilize the MTSS process to provide a continuum of supports and interventions that are classroom-based, focused on strengths, and 

address the academic, social, emotional, cultural, and linguistic needs of our diverse learners
● Develop process to collect and monitor student achievement and growth within our district learning progressions and connected to our 

vision of learning
● Transition our intervention design and delivery model to maximize all staff in intervening on behalf of all students within their classroom
● Strengthen Tier 1 instructional practices through embedded coaching and professional learning monitored and evaluated through the 

MTSS process.

10



3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
11



Professional Learning

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 

Focus: We will continue to align our professional learning system to deepen understanding, application, and transfer of key skills, 
strategies, and beliefs through ongoing learning, collaboration and critical thinking. (Strategic Plan Link: 1B, 1C, 3A, 3B, 3C & 4A)
Pluses

● Collecting information and feedback from stakeholders to assist in planning for the 2017.18 school year
● Continue to make significant progress, through the Learning Map Teams, in learning experience development, planning and execution 
● The professional learning structures in place (Coaching, PLTs, Job-Alikes, ALTs, Release Time, Out of District Workshops, etc.) have been 

effective in deepening understanding, application and transfer of key learning areas.
● Continue to plan for 2017.18 with a specific focus on providing resources and structures to coaching

Deltas
● Unplanned and revised learning opportunities have impacted the implementation of the current plan, budget allocation & flexibility
● Lack of communication and understanding of our plans & priorities amongst staff has impacted understanding of our focus & limitations

What We’ve Learned
● Need to deepen understanding of our professional learning focus and resource allocation at the onset of the school year with staff
● Need more building based support and flexibility, especially in allowing for full coaching cycles to be completed
● Need some added overall oversight in the initial and ongoing planning process at the building & district level 

Evidence / Measures
● Staff Needs Assessment Feedback (Summary)
● Professional Learning Opportunities: 47 Internal, 9 External & 23 Job-Alike learning opportunities in the 3nd Trimester 
● Over 1600 support & learning sessions between coaches and staff in the 3rd trimester
● Feedback Results: Internal Professional Learning sessions receiving a 3.51 ave. rating (on a 4 pt. scale) from 1600+ responses
● PL Plan & Budgeting Documents: 2016.17 Professional Learning (Overview) & Budget (Summary - 83% expended) 

Next Steps
● Finalize and communicate the 2017 summer professional learning schedule to staff and facilitate registration for sessions
● Utilize the Staff Needs Assessment feedback to assist in planning for 2017.18
● Develop & Facilitate Coaching Training Modules & Coaching Plan for 2017.18
● Close out the 2017.18 professional learning plan outlined for the year and collect feedback on individual sessions

12

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1qpA1rl-kawniC8TXgkeUYRJtRWWHMo_k0Dp9r52qKkU/edit
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1AucaXBva4FtgcOJozaNAd5E52aHOM6i12ofC7DxkOhM/edit
https://docs.google.com/spreadsheets/d/1XFtznWvGm4EIePRQxdGmfbcSNcLAjL87LNiaTLOvFkQ/edit#gid=1450971408


Questions & Comments

3rd Trimester Focus Elements Update: 5.22.17 BOE Meeting 
13





Board Meeting- 05/22/17 
Item No. 9.01  

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: NSSEO BUDGET ADOPTION: 2017/18 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
Background 
The NSSEO Governing Board has prepared a proposed budget for 2017/18. This            
budget is the culmination of broad and inclusive discussions over the past several             
months. A directed vote will be taken at the NSSEO Governing Board meeting on May               
31, 2017. Therefore, the School District 59 Board of Education is asked to take action               
on this proposed budget at their regular meeting on May 22, 2017.  
Comparing the 17/18 NSSEO proposed budget to the prior year’s estimated actuals of             
like programs, the budget is set to increase $808,616 for a total of $48,174,158. This               
represents a 1.6% increase over the prior year’s estimated actuals. This expenditure            
budget includes the flow-through of Federal IDEA funds passed along to the            
participating school districts as well as funds used directly by NSSEO to offset their              
operating expenditures. Excluding federal funds the 2017/18 budget reflects a .7%           
increase over the prior year’s estimated actuals. 
District 59’s share of the proposed Education and Building Fund budgets is $4,647,793,             
a 3.2% decrease ($157,790) over the prior year’s estimated actual. The FY16/17 actual             
expenditures are expected to exceed budget by $531,637.  
This budget assumes $1,206,784 in federal IDEA funds distributed directly to District 59             
to be used to offset the cost of NSSEO tuition and $53,537 to offset the cost of the                  
special education Pre-School program.  
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education agrees to participate in the            
programs and activities of the Northwest Suburban Special Education         
Organization during the fiscal year 2017/18, approves of the FY 2017/18 budget            
for this organization as presented by the NSSEO Governing Board, and agrees            
to pay the District’s pro-rata share of the organization’s budgeted revenues.  

 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting- 05/22/17 

Item No. 9.01 
Page 2  

 
 

 



                                                                                          Board Meeting- 5/22/17 
Item No. 9.02 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
RESOLUTION: APPROVAL OF SCHOOL PHOTOGRAPHY AND SERVICES 

CONTRACTS FOR JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOLS 
 
Background 
Pursuant to the provisions of P.A. 94 – 0714, all school districts are required to file a 
report regarding vendor contracts and agreements that pertain to goods and services 
that were intended to generate additional revenue and other remunerations for the 
school district in excess of $1,000, such as photographic services. Any such contracts 
executed on or after July 1, 2006 must be approved by the School Board. In addition, 
the 2017/18 state budget document must include a listing of those contracts which 
generated more than $1,000 revenue during the previous fiscal year. 
 
It has been determined that agreements for school photography services for Holmes, 
Grove and Friendship Junior Highs may generate more that $1,000 revenue for the 
District, with the revenue used to offset school site-based expenditures.  The portrait 
agreements for Grove are with Lifetouch; for Holmes with Premier Studio School 
Photography, and Friendship is with Stuart-Rodgers, Ltd.  Copies of these agreements 
have been included as an attachment to this resolution. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 

Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS it is estimated that more than $1,000 may be received in revenue as                           
a result of each of these contracts; and 
 
WHEREAS the purpose of these revenue funds is to offset expenditures incurred                       
by the schools’ site-based budgets;  
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community                         
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education approves the contractual                   
agreements with Lifetouch National School Studios, Inc. for Grove Junior High,                     
with Premier Studio School Photography for Holmes, and with Stuart-Rodgers,                   
Ltd. for Friendship Junior High. 

 
 
 



 
Board Meeting–5/22/17 

Item No. 9.02 
Page 2 

 

 



Board Meeting – 5/22/17 
 Item No. 09.03 

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR SEALCOATING AND RE-STRIPING OF 

MULTIPLE DISTRICT 59 LOCATIONS 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED:  10 
NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 4 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  April 25, 2017 

 

Background 

 
Community Consolidated School District 59 operates a blacktop maintenance program 
requiring the sealcoating of approximately one-third of the parking lots and playground 
areas be done each year.  This ensures each area receives an application every three 
years. The Call to Bid for this work also includes the re-striping of all district parking 
lots.  This program is designed to prolong the life of the blacktop areas. 
 
This year, asphalt is scheduled to be seal coated and re-striped at Byrd, ELC, Forest 
View, Friendship Junior High, Holmes Junior High, and Rupley.  All remaining school 
sites will have all lines, games arrows, numbers, letters, stop bars, curbs, and handicap 
areas re-painted.  
 
The Call to Bid states that the bidder is required to submit a quote on each project for 
budgetary purposes.  However, the bid also states that it is the intent of the school 
district to award all projects to one bidder.  The total low bid for completing the work 
specified was submitted by Patriot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $27,805. The 
bid submitted has been reviewed, references checked, and a discussion with Patriot 
Maintenance confirmed their commitment to completing the project according to the 
required specifications and schedule. 
 
  

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 



Board Meeting – 522/17 
Item No. 09.03 

Page 2 
 

WHEREAS  bids were opened on April 25, 2017 for sealcoating and parking lot 
striping at District 59 sites;  
 
WHEREAS  four (4) bids were received with the recommended low bid submitted 
by Patriot Maintenance, Inc., 1405 Washington Blvd, Mundelein, IL  60060; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May                       
2017, the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District                   
59 approve the contract award for sealcoating and re-striping to Patriot                     
Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of $27,805. 

 

 
 

__________________________ 
President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

Secretary 



Board of Education and Administrative Offices
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Bid Tabulation Form
Name of Bid: Sealcoating & Re-Striping   Date:  April 25, 2017

BIDDER CERT
FORM

BID 
BOND

SEALCOATING 
& RE-STRIPING 

TOTAL

RE-STRIPING 
ONLY TOTAL

PROJECT 
TOTAL COMMENTS

Chicagoland Paving Contractors X X $36,825.00 $9,450.00 $46,275.00

Hastings X X $26,834.07 $6,516.65 $33,350.72

Patriot Maintenance X X $23,155.00 $4,650.00 $27,805.00

TAT Enterprises X X $43,392.60 $14,500.00 $57,892.60



Board Meeting – 5/22/17 
 Item No. 09.04  

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR LOCKERS AT HOLMES JUNIOR HIGH 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS ISSUED:  13 
NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 2 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  April 28, 2017 

 

Background 

 
A Call to Bid was issued to supply metal lockers for Holmes Junior High.  As estimated 
cost of $36,000 was determined for locker replacement as part of the approved 
2017-2018 Capital improvement projects.  The new student lockers will be installed in 
the hallways and will be replacing existing failing lockers. 
  
Potential bidders had the responsibility to visit the site to verify all measurements.  Bids 
have been evaluated to ensure that they meet specifications.  District 59 maintenance 
staff will be responsible for removing the current lockers and permanently installing the 
new lockers; locker delivery and installation will occur during the 2017 summer 
months. 

 

Sealed bids were received from two (2) vendors and opened  on Friday, April 28, 2017. 
The low bid was submitted by Larson Equipment and Furniture Company.  The bid was 
reviewed to ensure that the product meets specifications.  It is therefore recommended 
to award the bid to Larson Equipment in the amount of $24,875. 

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS , bids were opened on April 28, 2017 for new lockers at Holmes 
Junior High;  

WHEREAS,  two (2) bids were received, with the qualified low bid meeting 
specifications; 

 



Board Meeting – 5/22/17 
Item No. 09.04 

Page 2 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED on the 22nd day of May 2017 the 
Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District 59 
approved the award for lockers to Larson Equipment and Furniture 
Company, 403 South Vermont, Palatine, IL  in the amount of $24,875. 

 

 
 

__________________________ 
President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

Secretary 



Board of Education and Administrative Offices
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Bid Tabulation Form
Name of Bid: Holmes Junior High Lockers   Date:  April 28, 2017

BIDDER CERT
FORM PROJECT TOTAL COMMENTS

Carroll Seating X $30,137.50

Larson X $24,875.00



Board Meeting – 5/22/17 
 Item No. 09.05 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: AWARD OF BID FOR PARKING LOT ASPHALT RESURFACING 

FOR GROVE JUNIOR HIGH AND BRENTWOOD ELEMENTARY 
 

BASIC BID INFORMATION 
 

NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED: 11 
DATE OF BID OPENING:  MAY 1, 2017 

 

Background:  Parking lot resurfacing at Brentwood and Grove Junior High were 
included in the 2017-2018 Capital Improvement Projects resolution which was approved 
at the February 27, 2017 Board of Education meeting. Applied Engineering, the 
District’s Civil engineering firm, prepared drawings and bid specifications for the project.  
 
Eleven (11) bids were received, opened, and reviewed on May 1, 2017.  A scope review 
was held with the lowest responsible bidder Abbey Paving, along with Scott Digilio from 
Applied Engineering, and representatives of the District. 
 
  

Recommendation 

Approval 
 
Resolution 

Motion made by ____________________, seconded by ______________________ to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 

 
 
 
 



Board Meeting – 5/22/17 
Item No. 09.05 

Page 2 
 

WHEREAS   parking lot resurfacing drawings and specifications were developed 
by Applied Engineering and the District and put out to bid; 

 

WHEREAS   11 bids were received and opened on May 1, 2017 with the qualified 
low bid meeting specifications; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May                       
2017, the Board of Education of Community Consolidated School District                   
59 approve the contract award for parking lot asphalt resurfacing at Grove                       
Junior High and Brentwood Elementary to Abbey Paving and Sealcoating,                   
1949 County Line Road, Aurora, IL 60502 in the amount of $237,500.  

 

 
 

__________________________ 
President 

ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

Secretary 



Board of Education and Administrative Offices
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Bid Tabulation Form
Name of Bid: Parking Lot Asphalt Replacement - Grove & Brentwood   Date:  May 1, 2017

BIDDER CERT
FORM

BID 
BOND ADD. 1 GROVE

TOTAL
BRENTWOOD 

TOTAL

DISCOUNT 
WHEN 

AWARDED 
BOTH

TOTAL
BASE BID COMMENTS

Abbey x x x $112,000.00 $128,000.00 -$2,500.00 $237,500.00

Chadwick x x x $118,845.00 $130,860.00 -$3,726.00 $245,979.00

Chicagoland Paving x x x $138,900.00 $161,000.00 -$2,000.00 $297,900.00

Accu-Paving x x x $129,800.00 $137,400.00 -$1,000.00 $266,200.00

Superior Paving x x $172,000.00 $179,500.00 -$7,000.00 $344,500.00

Schroeder Ashpalt Services x x x $132,248.88 $143,704.35 $0.00 $275,953.23

Arrow Road Construction x x x $123,000.00 $129,500.00 -$3,000.00 $249,500.00

Brothers Asphalt Paving x x x $153,414.00 $160,346.00 $0.00 $313,760.00

Maneval Construction x x x $160,000.00 $152,700.00 $0.00 $312,700.00

A-Lamp x x x $129,140.00 $149,895.00 $0.00 $279,035.00

Orange Crush x x x $147,000.00 $146,400.00 -$48,900.00 $244,500.00



 

engineering consultants   |   715 Ridgeview Drive, McHenry, IL 60050 
rtmassociates.com   |   847.578.0200   |   MBE Certified Business 

May 4, 2017 
 
 
Tony Rossi 
Executive Director for Facilities and Operations 
Community Consolidated School District 59 
2123 S. Arlington Heights Road 
Arlington Heights, Illinois 60005 
 
 
Re: Grove Jr. High School - Parking Lot Maintenance Project 

Brentwood Elementary School - Parking Lot Maintenance Project 
  
 
Dear Tony, 
 
Per your request, I have discussed both Grove Jr. High and Brentwood Elementary School parking lot 
maintenance projects with the low bidder, Owen Smith from Abbey Paving Co. Inc. From my 
conversation with Owen, he has a clear understanding of the projects and his bid fee covers the scope 
of work shown on the Civil Engineering Drawings.   
 
Since Abbey Paving has successfully completed previous projects with CCSD 59 and knowing Abbey’s 
good reputation in the paving industry, I have not checked with any of their references.  Due to the 
above information, I recommend that CCSD 59 award the bid to the lowest bidder, Abbey Paving Co., 
Inc.  
 
If you have any questions or need any further information, please do not hesitate to call.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Respectfully Yours, 
RTM Engineering Consultants, LLC 
 
 
 
 
Scott DiGilio, P.E. 
Principal 
 
 



      Board Meeting– 5/22/17 
Item No. 9.06  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: SALT CREEK ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

DONATION AWARD, SCHOLASTIC INC. 
Background 
Salt Creek Elementary School is requesting acceptance of a donation award of $15,000 
for Spanish short-read books from Scholastic Inc., 557 Broadway New York, New York 
10012. The donation award is to be used to assist the District in the building of book 
rooms for all students.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Salt Creek Elementary             
School to accept a donation award of $15,000 for Spanish short-read books from             
Scholastic Inc., 557 Broadway New York, New York 10012.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by Salt Creek Elementary 
School to accept a donation award of $15,000 for Spanish short-read books from 
Scholastic Inc., 557 Broadway New York, New York 10012. The donation award is to be 
used to assist the District in the building of book rooms for all students.  
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation award shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this               
meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  
 
  



 
    Board Meeting– 5/22/17 

                               Item No. 9.06 
Page 2 

 
 



      Board Meeting– 5/22/17 
Item No. 9.07  

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: JOHN JAY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL REQUEST TO ACCEPT 

DONATION, PTO 
Background 
John Jay Elementary School is requesting acceptance of a donation of $1,000 from the 
John Jay PTO, 1835 Pheasant Trail, Mount Prospect, IL 60056. The donation is to be 
used to cover the cost of student entrance fees on field trips to support student learning 
experiences.  
 
Recommendation  
Adoption 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by______________, seconded by_____________, to adopt the following 
resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community Consolidated              
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by John Jay Elementary             
School to accept a donation of $1,000 from the John Jay PTO, 1835 Pheasant Trail,               
Mount Prospect, IL 60056.  

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education approves the request by John Jay Elementary 
School to accept a donation of $1,000 from the John Jay PTO, 1835 Pheasant Trail, 
Mount Prospect, IL 60056. The donation is to be used to cover the cost of student 
entrance fees on field trips to support student learning experiences.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Superintendent shall communicate to the           
donors, in writing, expressing the appreciation of the members of the Board of             
Education, and that this donation shall be listed in the “official” minutes of this meeting.  

 
 
 
 

 
 

  
  
 

  
  



              Board Meeting– 5/22/17 
                               Item No. 9.07 

Page 2 
 
 





 

DRAFT                                                                                        Board Meeting-5/22/17  
Item No. 10.01   

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION: TO ADOPT FISCAL YEAR, PLACE 2017/18  TENTATIVE 

BUDGET ON PUBLIC DISPLAY, AND SET DATE FOR PUBLIC 
HEARING  

 
Background 
Discussion of the Tentative 2017/18 Budget, the Board of Education will need to 
approve a resolution to accomplish the following: 
 

1. Establish the dates for fiscal year 2017/18.   
 

2. Establish the date and time for the public hearing concerning the 2017/18 
Budget.   
 

3. Direct the administration to display the Tentative Budget for a period of at least 
30 days prior to the public hearing.  
 

4. Direct the administration to publish a notice of the hearing date and the 
availability of the Tentative 2017/18 Budget for review by interested individuals. 

 
Any suggestions or changes to the Tentative 2017/18 Budget will be reflected in the 
Final 2017/18 Budget to be presented for approval at the August 28, 2017 Board of 
Education meeting. 
 
Recommendation 
The Administration recommends adoption of the resolution and publication of the 
notice as written. 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by                  __________________  , seconded by          ___________     to 
adopt the following resolution: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

Board Meeting-5/22/17  
Item No. 10.01  

Page 2 
 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED that on the 12th day of June, 2017 the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education resolves that the fiscal year for Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, Illinois, be and hereby is established as 
commencing July 1, 2017 and ending June 30, 2018.  
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the public hearing on the Tentative Budget for the 
fiscal year beginning July 1, 2017 be set for 7:00 p.m., Monday, August 14, 2017, at 
the Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, 
Illinois, and that proper notice of said hearing and of the availability of the budget for 
public inspection be given by the Secretary of this Board of Education by publishing 
notice thereof at least thirty days prior to August 14, 2017 in the  Journal & Topics, a 
newspaper published in this district, which notice shall be substantially in the following 
form: 
 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN  by the Board of Education of Community 
Consolidated School District 59, Cook County, that commencing at 9:00 a.m., 
on July 1, 2017 a Tentative Budget for said school district for the fiscal year 
beginning July 1, 2017 will be on file and conveniently available for public 
inspection at the reception desk of said school district at 2123 South Arlington 
Heights Road, Arlington Heights, Illinois, during usual and customary business 
hours, and will also be placed on the District’s website. 
 
PUBLIC NOTICE IS FURTHER HEREBY GIVEN  that a public hearing will be 
held on said budget at 7:00 p.m., on the 14th day of August 2017, at the 
Administration Center, 2123 South Arlington Heights Road, Arlington Heights, 
Illinois. 
 
Dated at Arlington Heights, Illinois, this 12th day of June, 2017.  

 
 

 



 

Board Meeting-5/22/17  
Item No. 10.01 

Page 3 
 
 

 







































































































































Board of Education Meeting
May 22, 2017

2017/18 Tentative Budget and 
Long-Term Financial Plan Update



Budget Adoption Process:
● January 23, 2017: General budget parameters were discussed as part 

of the resolution authorizing the administration to develop the 2017/18 
budget.

● May 22, 2017: Board is provided a copy of the Tentative Budget and 
an updated Long Term Financial Plan for discussion.

● June 12, 2017: Board is asked to authorize the Tentative Budget be 
placed on public display and sets the date for a public hearing.

● July 1, 2017: Budget is placed on the D59 website with notification 
printed in the newspaper, which includes the public hearing date.

● August 14, 2017: New developments are incorporated into the Final 
Budget and hold public hearing of Final Budget.

● August 28, 2017: Budget is adopted.



Don’t know:
● State funding for 2017/18
● Federal funding for 2017/18
● Will State revenue be 

pro-rated and if so, how?
● Property tax freeze?
● Levy extensions and 2016 tax 

rates 

Essentially:
 Revenue

Do know:
● Salaries
● Benefits
● Purchased Services
● Supplies
● Equipment
● Tuition

Bottom Line: 
Our Expenditures

What We Know And Don’t Know:



Construction Projects:
● Administrative 

Center/Commissary
● Devonshire addition
● Friendship remodeling
● Capital improvement projects

Total Construction = $24.7 Million

Curriculum & Support:
● Student technology refresh
● Learning Spaces
● Additional FTEs
● Transportation Contract and 

increased services
                                                                                                                          
Total C&S = $8.2 Million

Major Expenditures Impacting FY18 Budget

GRAND TOTAL = $32.9 MILLION



Issue $20 Million in WC 
Bonds

● Pro
○ Lessen the deficit in FY18 Budget 

which reflects better financial stability
○ Allows for extended sustainability of 

initiatives
○ Debt issue could be structured to 

keep debt tax rate consistent
○ Interest rates favorable for issuing 

debt
● Con

○ Lengthens time of CCSD59’s debt 
obligations

How Can We Offset Some Of These Expenses?



● Education Fund Revenue: 
○ Local - 2016 Tax Levy receipts @ 23%, 2017 Tax Levy receipts @ 

77% with 2.1% CPI
○ State - Assuming continued pro-ration of state revenue, but does not 

assume new funding formula or property tax freeze 
○ Federal - Assumes 100% of federal revenue with the exception of 

Title II (50%)
○ Other - Transfer of $20 million WC from bond proceeds

● Education Fund Expenses:
○ Does NOT include any additional pension obligations due to 

proposed legislation
○ Implementation of Resource Allocation Plan
○ Increase in Special Education costs (direct bill and tuition costs)
○ Second year implementation of Learning Spaces initiative
○ Implementation of Technology Financial Management Plan
○ Transfer of fund balance for Administrative Building/Kitchen 

construction costs ($7 million)
○ Transfer of bond proceeds to Funds 20&60 to offset pending 

expenses

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions:



● O&M Fund Revenue:
○ Local - 2016 Tax Levy receipts @ 23%, 2017 Tax Levy receipts @ 77% 

with 2.1% CPI 
○ State - A portion of GSA 
○ Other - Transfer from WC of sale of property proceeds and for capital 

projects
● O&M Fund Expenses:

○ Ongoing building maintenance to O&M
○ Renovation at Friendship JHS
○ Major improvements to Capital Projects 

■ Flooring projects
■ Mechanical projects
■ Roof projects
■ Parking lot projects
■ Locker replacements
■ PA System
■ Concrete replacement
■ Playground replacement (Costs shared with Park District)

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions (cont’d.)



● Debt Service Fund:
○ 2014 and 2015 issues

● Transportation Fund Revenue:
○ Local - 2016 Tax Levy receipts @ 23%, 2017 Tax Levy receipts @ 77% 

with 2.1% CPI
○ State - Assuming continued pro-ration of state revenue

● Transportation Fund Expense:
○ Start of new contractual contract

■ 35% increase for regular education
■ 10% increase for special education, pre-school and field 

trips

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions (cont’d.)



● IMRF/Social Security Fund Revenue:
○ Local - 2016 Tax Levy receipts @ 23%, 2017 Tax Levy receipts @ 77% 

with 2.1% CPI

● IMRF/Social Security Fund Expense:
○ IMRF Employer Rate:  12.72%
○ SS Employer Rate:   6.2%
○ Medicare Employer Rate:     1.45%
○ Maintain a lower fund balance

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions (cont’d.)



● Capital Projects Fund Revenue:
○ Other - Transfers from Ed Fund

● Capital Projects Fund Expense:
○ Administrative Building and Commissary Construction
○ Devonshire Renovation

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions (cont’d.)



● Working Cash Revenue:
○ Other - $1 million from sale of property installment and 

issuance of $20 million in WC bonds

● Working Cash Expense:
○ Assumes transfers to Education Fund for:

■ WC Bond proceeds
○ Assumes transfers to O&M Fund for:

■ Sale of property installment

FY18 Financial Highlights/Assumptions (cont’d.)



Long-Term Plan Update

● Monitor Key Performance Indicators 

● Keeping abreast of emerging Issues, including legislative issues

● Provides a glimpse of the future if all assumptions hold true



  
Board Meeting– 5/22/17 

                                          Item No. 10.02 
 

 
COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 

Elk Grove Township Schools 
 
RESOLUTION : DETERMINATION OF SERIOUS SAFETY HAZARDS RELATED  

TO STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
 
 
 
Background 
According to Illinois School Code (105ILCS 5/29-3), a school board may provide free             
transportation for any pupil residing within one and one-half miles from school where conditions              
are such that walking constitutes a serious hazard to pupils due to vehicular traffic. Students               
who live within these Serious Safety Hazard areas are claimable on the State Transportation              
Reimbursement Claim. The determination as to what constitutes a serious safety hazard must             
be made by the School Board on an annual basis, in accordance with guidelines promulgated by                
the Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) in consultation with the Illinois State Board of              
Education. 
 
The following is a list of the Serious Safety Hazards that have been approved by IDOT. As part                  
of preparations for 2017/18 student transportation services, the administration has reviewed the            
conditions and certifies to the State Board of Education that the hazardous conditions remain              
unchanged. 
 
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
 
 
Resolution 
Motion made by ________________________, seconded by ____________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 
 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 12th day of June, 2017 the Community Consolidated School 
District 59 Board of Education in accordance with school code (105ILCS 5/29-3) determines the 
following areas as Serious Safety Hazards in accordance with guidelines promulgated by the 
Illinois Department of Transportation (IDOT) in consultation with the Illinois State Board of 
Education. 
 
 
 

 



      Board Meeting– 5/22/17 
                               Item No. 10.02  

Page 2 
 
 

Number School Location  
 
59-00-1 Salt Creek Arlington Heights Road at Biesterfield Road 
59-00-2 Friendship Oakton Street at Pennsylvania Avenue 
59-00-3 Friendship Elmhurst Road at Oakton Street 
59-00-4 Friendship Dempster Street at Marshall Drive 
59-00-5 Forest View Golf Road at Meier Road 
59-00-6 Forest View Busse Road at Lonnquist Blvd. 
59-00-7 John Jay Algonquin Road at Briarwood Drive 
59-00-8 Grove Landmeier Road at Ridge Avenue 
59-00-9 Admiral Byrd Biesterfield Road from Martha Street to Leicester Road 
59-00-10 Brentwood Mt. Prospect Road from Golf Road to 350’ south of Golf Road 
59-00-11 Friendship Elmhurst Road from Holiday Lane to Algonquin Road 
59-00-12 Grove Devon Avenue from Ridge Avenue to 350’ west of Ridge Ave. 
59-00-13 Admiral Byrd Devon Avenue from Park Blvd. to Berkenshire Lane 
59-00-14 Devonshire Mt. Prospect Road from Roxbury to 350’ north of Roxbury 
59-01-1 Holmes Golf Road at Meier Road   
59-01-2 Holmes Busse Road at Lonnquist Blvd. 
59-01-3 Friendship Mt. Prospect Road from Roxbury to 350’ north of Roxbury 
59-05-1           Holmes              Arlington Heights Road at Council Trail  
59-05-2           Grove                 Arlington Heights Road from Meadows Ct. to Elk Grove Blvd. 
59-05-3           Salt Creek          Arlington Heights Rd. from Meadows Ct. to J.F. Kennedy Blvd 
59-05-4           Clearmont          Tonne Road at North Pkwy. and Center Street 
59-05-5           Low                    Arlington Heights Road at Council Trail 
59-05-7           Devonshire         Algonquin Road from Koplin Avenue to Pennsylvania Avenue 
59-05-8           Grove                 Tonne Road at North Pkwy and Center Street 
59-05-10           Grove                 Devon from Ridge Avenue to 350’ east of Ridge Avenue 
59-05-11           Clearmont          Devon from Ridge Avenue to 350’ east of Ridge Avenue 
59-06-1           Ridge                  Elk Grove Blvd. at Ridge Avenue 
59-06-2           Clearmont           Elk Grove Blvd. at Ridge Avenue 
59-06-3           Salt Creek           Elk Grove Blvd. at J.F. Kennedy Blvd. 
59-10-1           Frost             Crossing Dempster Street 
59-10-2              Brentwood           Crossing Elmhurst Road 
 
 
 
 

  
 
 
  

 



Board Meeting– 5/22/17 
          Item No. 10.02  

Page 3 
 
 
 

 
  
 

 









 Board Meeting – 5/22/2017 
Item No. 13.0 

&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 
(ON *URYH 7RZQVKLS 6FKRROV 

 
RESOLUTION: CLOSED MEETING 
Background 
Provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act (Ill Rev. Stat., Chapter 102, Section 41, et. seq.) stipulate that all or part                     
of a meeting may be closed to the public upon a majority vote of a quorum taken in any properly called open                      
meeting. The minutes shall disclose the vote of each member on the question of entering closed session and shall                   
state the specific statutory exception authorizing the closing of the meeting. A single vote may authorize a series of                   
closed meetings on the same topic within a three-month period. Minutes shall be kept of all closed sessions and                   
shall record the date, time, place of meeting, members present and absent, a summary of discussions of all matters                   
proposed, discussed or decided, and a record of any votes taken.  No final action may be taken in closed session.  
Resolution 
Time __________________ 
 
Motion made by _____________________ , seconded by ____________________  to adopt the following 
resolution: 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May 2017, the Community Consolidated School District 59 
Board of Education recess in a closed meeting for discussion of  “the appointment, employment, 
compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body”, 
 “Collective negotiating matters….”, “The placement of individual students in special education 
programs and other matters relating to individual students”, -5ILCS 120/2 (c) (1, 8, 10) of the 
Open Meetings Act. 
 
Immediately following the Closed Session, the Board of Education will reconvene in Open Session and 
may take action deemed necessary as a result of the Closed Session discussions.

 





 

Board Meeting –   05/22/2017 
Item-No. 14.0 

 
&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 

(ON *URYH 7RZQVKLS 6FKRROV 
 
RESOLUTION: RECONVENE MEETING 
 
Time: ____________________ 
 

 
Resolution 
Motion made by _____________________, seconded by _____________________ to adopt 
the following resolution: 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is reconvened.  

 





                                                                                         Board Meeting- 5/22/17 
Item No. 15.01  

 
 

COMMUNITY CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT 59 
Elk Grove Township Schools 

 
 
RESOLUTION: DECISION REGARDING STUDENT RESIDENCY MATTER 
 
Background 
This matter involves two students who were determined to be non-residents of School 
District 59.  Pursuant to Section 10-20.12b of the Illinois School Code (105 ILCS 
5/10-20.12b), the students’ parent had the right to request a hearing to review the 
determination.  The parent requested a review hearing, and the hearing was held before 
a Hearing Officer on May 8, 2017.  After the hearing, the Hearing Officer issued a report 
of his findings, and the parent had the opportunity to file written objections to the 
findings.  
 
Recommendation 
Approval 
Resolution 
Motion made by _______________________, seconded by ______________________ 
to adopt the following resolution: 
 

WHEREAS the Board of Education has considered the Hearing Officer’s written 
report/findings (and the exhibits) from the residency hearing conducted on May 8, 
2017, and has considered the parent’s written objections (if any); 

 
BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community             
Consolidated School District 59 Board of Education determines as follows: 
(1) that the two students identified in closed session are non-residents of School            

District 59 and have been non-residents of School District 59 throughout the            
2015-2016 school year and the 2016-2017 school year, and  

(2) that the amount of tuition to be charged is $15,287.71 per student for the              
2015-2016 school year and $11,209.96 per student for the relevant portion of            
the 2016-2017 school year for a total of $52,995.34. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Board Meeting– 5/22/17 

Item No. 15.01  
Page 2 

 

 





 

 Board Meeting – 05/22/17 
Item No.- 16.0 

 
&20081,7< &2162/,'$7(' 6&+22/ ',675,&7 �� 

(ON *URYH 7RZQVKLS 6FKRROV 
 
RESOLUTION : ADJOURN THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION 
 

 
 

Time: ______________________ 
 
 
______________________ made a motion, seconded by ____________________ to adopt the 
following resolution: 
 

BE IT RESOLVED THAT on the 22nd day of May, 2017, the Community Consolidated 
School District 59 Board of Education meeting is adjourned. 

 
 


	00 PDF2017-05-22BoardMtgAgenda
	1.9Roll Call
	2.0RollCall.docx (1)
	5.9 consent agenda
	6.0 Res-ConsentAgenda - Google Docs
	6.01 2017.05.22HRResolution (1)
	8.0 Special Interest
	8.01 Trimester 3 Focus Element Update 2016.17  (1)
	9.0 Action Items
	9.01NSSEOBudgetAdoption201718SchoolYear5.22.17
	9.02 ApprovalOfSchoolPhotographyAndServicesContractsForJuniorHighSchools5.22.17
	9.03 RES-SEALCOATRE-STRIPEAWARD2017-2018.doc
	9.03a Tabulation - Sealcoating & Re-striping (1)
	9.04 RES-HOLMESLOCKERSAWARD2017-2018.doc
	9.04a Tabulation - Lockers 0417 (1)
	9.05 RES-PARKINGLOTASPHALTREPLACEMENTGROVEBRENTWOODAWARD2017-2018.doc
	9.05a Tabulation - Parking Lot Asphalt Replacement 0517 (1)
	9.05b Grove & Brentwood - Low Bidder Recommendation (1)
	9.06 SaltCreekRequestToAcceptDonationAwardScholasticSuarezErica5.22.17
	9.07JohnJayRequestToAcceptDonationJohnJayPTONilesMaryBeth5.22.17
	10.0 Discussion Items
	10.01 ToAdoptFiscalYearPlace201718TentativeBudgetOnPublicDisplayAndSetDateForPublicHearing5.22.17 (1)
	10.01a 2017%2F18 Tentative Budget And Long Term Financial Plan 5.22.17
	10.01b 2017-18 Budget Presentation 5.22.17 (1)
	10.02 DeterminationOfSeriousSafetyHazardsRelatedToStudentTransportationServices5.22.17 (1)
	11.0 New Continuing Business
	Reports of the Superintendent's Team
	12.9 Closed Session 
	13.0Res-closedsession
	14.0 Reconvene
	14.0Res-reconvene.docx (2)
	15.0 Action Items
	15.01ResolutionReResidencyLPREV15.22.17.docx
	15.9 Adjourn
	16.0Res-adjourn

